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Youngstown State University / One University Plaza / Youngstown, Ohio 44555-3409
The College of Arts and Sciences

Office of the Dean

(330) 742-3409

TO: Academic Standards Committee (ASC) FAX (330) 742-2304
FROM: Charles Singler, Chair
DATE: April 27, 1998

SUBJECT: Minutes of April 27, 1998
Minutes of April 27, 1998; 4 p.m.

Present: Mears, Kornbluth, Riley, Singler, Sirbu, McCloud, Conser, Law, Gill-Wigal
(George Neil, student, also attended)

1. Minutes of April 13, 1998 were approved.
2. Distribution of Mathematics proposal for placement exam. The ASC agreed to discuss the
proposal at its May 4 meeting.
3. Singler reported on the Senate meeting of April 22.
4. Discussion of the General Education Task Force recommendation #2 continued.
The ASC reached consensus to recommend the following:
a) The General Education Coordinator shall be a faculty member with reassigned time.
b) The Coordinator shall be appointed by the Provost after a call for nominations or
application.
c) The General Education Committee shall be composed of 13 members plus the
coordinator.
d) The 13 members shall consist of
- one representative selected by each college (6)
- one representative from each of the 5 categories of the General Education Model
(Essential Skills, Natural Science, Artistic and Literary Perspectives, Societies and Institutions,
Personal and Social Responsibilities), appointed by the Provost
- two students selected through Student Government
¢) The General Education Coordinator shall be an ex officio member of ASC.

Meeting adjourned at 6:03 p.m.
Next meetings: Monday, May 4, 1998; 4 p.m. at Kilcawley, Room 2036

Monday, May 11, 1998, 4 p.m. at DeBartolo Conference Room
Monday, May 18, 1998; 4 p.m. at Kilcawley, 2069





